Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 11:05 AM

To: 'Kelly.Archer@Waterboards.ca.gov'

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Case Inquiry - 3707 Bay Street, Alameda County
Hello Kelly,

Please see forwarded email below. If you have any questions regarding this email, please feel free to
contact Mark Detterman.

Sincerely,

Paresh Khatri

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 13,2017 11:01 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: Case Inquiry - 3707 Bay Street, Alameda County

| don't think so. When | map out the address Kelly gave (3707 Bay Street; now Shellmound) it
maps south of Temescal Creek about 3,770 feet to the south of the one you pointed to. My
recollection is that Pfizer Pigments (formerly ACDEH case RO70 that was transferred to the
DTSC in June 2011) contained case information for the area that was identified when mapped
out. The case was closed by DTSC or more likely George Lockwood as the closure date in
March 2016 is the last time the site was touched, and that was by George. Our former case
number (RO70) is not reflected on Geotracker; it appears to have been removed by the SWB at
some point (it probably should be referenced on the Facility / Site Address page of Geotracker so
that Kelly or others in the future can back trace information). The Site History description is
largely our writeup, but it appears George modified it a bit as his initials and date (same March
2016 date appear there at the end). We cannot modify it as it is not our site any longer, and did
not retain the right to accept reports (or modify the site pages) as we did on some other cases that
went to the RWQCB.

So long story short, she should look at our old RO70, now known as DTSC 01280006, with a
Global Id of T0600101074.

That said the RWQCB site for 3707 Bay Street (T0600191543 and RWQCB Case 01S0437)
needs to be relocated to 3707 Bay Street (mislocated by that 3,770 ft to the north of the actual site
mapped address). | relocated two old closed ACDEH LOP cases from the area of the Garratt
Freightliners site area just last week. | was thinking of contacting the RWQCB last week to
request this, so the timing is perfect!

If Kelly has any questions, please let me know.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health



1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: FW: Case Inquiry - 3707 Bay Street, Alameda County

Hello Mark,

Is the case inquiry related to or part of Garrett Freightlines / Bay Center (RO0002799)?
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Y CENTER (SLT2005561)
6400 CHRISTIE AVENUE

EMERYVILLE, CA 94608
Cleanup Program Site
Cleanup Status: Open - Site Assessment

REB Case #: NA
Loc Case # RO0002799

Sincerely,




Paresh Khatri

From: Archer, Kelly@Waterboards [mailto:Kelly.Archer@Waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:14 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>

Subject: Case Inquiry - 3707 Bay Street, Alameda County

Hi there Paresh,

Do you have a case or files referring to the subject address? | checked on your LOP Document Search
website and didn’t see anything, but it may be old enough that files didn’t make it online. Thank you in
advance for your assistance.

Truly,

Kelly Archer

Water Resource Control Engineer

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

Office: (510) 622-2355
kelly.archer@waterboards.ca.gov




